Jodi Florio

From: Bishop, Shelby <2226@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 2:37 PM

To: Jodi Florio

Subject: New Dental Contract

Attachments: Govt. Service Contract (003).docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Ms. Florio,

My name is Shelby Bishop and | am the new Assistant Director of Medical Services here at the Hernando County Sheriff’s
Detention Center and we have been working on a new dental Contract which is attached for County Review.

Sarah Hameroff with Just Pull IT! is the person | have been in contact with regarding this matter and her Email is
speriodocllc@gmail.com

Any questions or concerns please let me know,

Shelby R. Bishop, RN

Assistant Director of Medical Services
Hernando County Sheriff's Office
Office #: 352-797-5869

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Hernando
County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address,
may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.




From: Dekany, Kristine

To: Jodi Florio
Subject: found a dentist
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 2:38:07 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

We found a dentists who is sending over an MOU- they will open only for us and see 8-10 inmates
max at 250.00 per tooth once weekly. | will forward the MOU as soon as | receive it. We have tried
all portable and local to no avail. This is doable for us. This will increase the budgeted amount that
use to be 2350 a month to 2,000 to 2,500 a week. Our dental list is long and with the in-house had a
3 month wait as well. Thanks, Kristine

Kristine J. DeXKany, MS, RN
Director of Medical Services
Hernando County Sheriff’s Office
352-797-3404

"The three great essentials to achieve anything worthwhile
are, first, hard work; second, stick-to-itiveness; third, common
sense."-Thomas A. Edison.

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to
or from the Hernando County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon
request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to public
disclosure.




Jodi Florio

From: Dekany, Kristine <KDekany@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 2:41 PM

To: Jodi Florio

Subject: Twice monthly

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| am going to suggest twice monthly so that would be 4,000-5,000 a month. .

Kristine J. DeXany, MS, RN
Director of Medical Services

Hernando County Sheriff’s Office
352-797-3404

"The three great essentials to achieve anything worthwhile are, first, hard
work; second, stick-to-itiveness; third, common sense."Thomas A. Edison.

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Hernando
County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address,
may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.




